
BOX Informational Circular IC-2021-16 [1 of 1] 

 
 
 

       Informational Circular        IC-2021-16 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Effective April 5, 2021, BOX Options Market (“BOX”) will begin accepting opening cabinet orders 

on the BOX Trading Floor. Additionally, cabinet orders will now execute electronically pursuant to 

Rule 7600 series. The following terms and conditions apply: 

 
 

• Cabinet trading shall be available for each series of options open for trading on the 

Exchange except for option classes participating in the Penny Interval Program under Rule 

7260. 

 
• Opening cabinet orders may only execute after yielding priority to all closing cabinet 

orders represented by the trading crowd. 

 

  
For more information, please see SR-BOX-2020-38. 

 

Contact 

 
Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 

BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information. 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 

SUBJECT: Cabinet Trading on the BOX Trading Floor  

DATE: March 22, 2021 

 

https://prd-egm-s3-bucket.s3.amazonaws.com/boxvr/SE_resources/SR-BOX-2020-38.pdf
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